VISIT _ CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
ARNTAD]E M AGENDA
AVIAAINGS CONVENTION AND VISITORS' BUREAU BOARD OF
NIRFCTORS MFEFTING

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 15, 2023, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda ilem may be discussed in an executive session at
any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work

session or executive session

ACVE Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground” to ensure unigue experiences and lifelong memories.

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from October 25, 2023

3. Presentation and Consideration: Financial Report
4. Announcement: Board Appointments for January 2024

5. Discussion: Formation of the ACVB Foundation
1. Name
11 Board Set Up
L Purpose
Il Projects

6. Discussion and Consideration: Travel and Client Policy

7. Discussion and Consideration: Possible Changes to the Arts Marketing Grants Requirements
8. Public Forum

9. General Announcements from Board Members

10. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is January 24, 2023
(No December meeting due to Christmas holiday)

11. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry islocated at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at {806)378-4229




State of Texas
County of Potter
City of Amarillo MINUTES

On the 25™ day of October 2023, the Convention and Visitors Bureau Board met at 8:30 AM in the Board
Room of the Bivins Home, 1000 S. Polk.

Voting Member Present No. Meetings Held No. Meetings Attended
Angela Knapp Eggers Y 1 1
Vic Ragha N 1 0
Phyllis Golden N 1 0
Bobby Lee Y 1 1
Coco Duckworth N 1 0
Tom Scherlen Y 1 1
Jason Fenton Y 1 1
Payal Nathu Y 1 1
Al Patel Y 1 1
Ex-officios
Beth Duke Y 1 1
Bo Fowlkes Y 1 1
Brady Ragland Y 1 1

Also present were Leslie Schmidt, Sr. Assistant City Attorney, and Freda Powell
Item 1: Call to order. Angela Knapp Eggers established a quorum and called the meeting to order.

ltem 2: Approval of Minutes from September 27, 2023. Motion was made by Bobby Lee, seconded by
Tom Scherlen, and unanimously carried to approve the September minutes.

Item 3: Presentation and Discussion: Greater Amarillo Film Commission Activities. Sherman Bass
presented the Year in Review, reporting that they have now had 7 meetings. Sean Doherty is outgoing
chair, incoming chair is Sheryl Anderson.

Reel Scout is building the Location Gallery and the Production Directory. The Location Gallery has 244
locations, and the Production Directory has 8 submissions. Both allow details and photos to be
submitted by the owner or vendor.

The website, VisitAmarillo.com/film, is getting its final touches using design elements by a local artist.
Sherman also shared future projects being filmed in and around Amarillo.

ltem 4: Updates and Discussion: Texas Music Friendly Designation. Sherman invited everyone to the
Texas Music Friendly Certification ceremony on Monday, November 13" at 4 pm at Arts in the Sunset.

He shared information about the festivals in Austin, Lubbock, Santa Fe, and Tucumcari where Amarillo
has been promoted, as well as upcoming promotions in 2024.

Lastly, he shared the various graphics for our branding.

Item 5: Discussion and Consideration: Travel and Client Development Policy. Kashion Smith reminded
everyone that this discussion was tabled at the September meeting. That draft was resent to everyone
just a few days ago.




From the feedback received, she created a second draft which is being resubmitted for discussion. There
was some discussion, and additional edits were made. She will make those few changes and email the
updated version to the board to be an action item at the November meeting.

Item 6: Discussion and Consideration: Arts Marketing Grant Approvals. Christy King reported that the

jury met to review the applications and decide the amounts to be awarded. She distributed the list of
arts groups that submitted applications including the amounts requested, and the amounts they were
granted by the jury.

There was discussion regarding the guidelines and purpose of the grants, and the allotment of grant
money to organizations outside of Amarillo that receive HOT funds from another city.

Motion was made by Angela Knapp Eggers on behalf of the Arts Marketing Grants jury, the motion was
seconded by Jason Fenton. Four board members present voted in favor of approving the Arts Marketing
Grant Approvals as presented, two board members voted against.

Item 7: Public Forum. There were no comments.
Item 8: General Announcements from Board Members.

Kashion Smith reminded everyone that, per the Giving Policy, each board member will donate $50 by
December 31°%.

Kashion also reminded everyone of the groundbreaking of Buc-ees tomorrow at 1 pm.

Beth Duke distributed the new edition of the Downtown Dining Guide. She added that she is working
with the CVB to bring the Texas Downtown Association meeting to Amarillo.

Item 9: Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items. The next meeting date is
November 15, 2023 (one week early due to Thanksgiving). It was requested that one agenda item be the
discussion of events to coincide with travel through Amarillo to the Albuquerque Balloon Fiesta.

Kashion Smith commented that occupancy rose 16% during that time, according to STR reports.
Item 10: Adjournment. There being no further business, Angela Knapp Eggers adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

> N olo Krrapp
Mo 1,"}17(53_ minsz, O”ﬂ e

Mary Ramirez Angela Knapp Eggers
Executive Assistant CVB Board President




VISIT

| (8

TEXAS

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTICE OF MEETING &
AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU ARTS
COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, November 7, 2023, AT 11 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM
OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Arts Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from October 3, 2023

3. Update: CVB Board

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board

5. Update: Grant Applications 2023/24

6. Update: 24/25 Theme
7. Public Forum
8. General Announcements from Committee Members

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is December 5, 2023.

10. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.




State of Texas
City of Amarillo

County of Potter MINUTES

On the 7" day of November 2023, the Arts Committee met at 11 am in the board room of the Bivins
Mansion, 1000 S. Polk.

Present were Ashley Jones, Beth Duke, Cindy Perez, Rachel Flores, Mary Bralley, Stephanie Bybee, Deana
Craighead, Alissa Henderson, Amanda Jarnagin, Sammy Carter, Yara Haddad

CVB staff present were Kashion Smith, Christy King, Sherman Bass, Mary Ramirez
Item 1: Call to order. Stephanie Bybee called the meeting to order.
Item 2: Approval of Minutes from October 3, 2023.

item 3: Update: CVB Board. Kashion Smith reported that at the November meeting, the board discussed
the final portion of the Policies and Procedures, which is expected to be approved at the December
meeting.

Also discussed and approved were the Arts Marketing Grants. The applications may contain a few
different questions and require some additional information next year.

Sherman Bass has been working on building contacts for the Film Committee and creation of the
website. There is a Texas Music Friendly Certification ceremony on Monday, November 13™ at 4 pm at
the Arts in the Sunset.

[tem 4: Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board. Cindy Perez reported that the 2024 Mural Grant
applications will close in mid-January. The Beautification Board has a new venture with Parks &
Recreation on a six-acre Pollinator Path.

She also gave an update on the artist census. A census has been sent out, but was done so by an
individual, and is not affiliated with the City. Artists are welcome to fill out the census, but the
information might not be shared with the CVB.

Sherman Bass added that there is a database for film, and music database is next. Future plans include
an artist database.

ltem 5: Update: Grant Applications 2023/24. Christy King reminded everyone that the deadline to submit
their invoices is this Friday. With the new fiscal year, we now have new accounting software so invoices
will need to include a W-9. Kashion added that they can set up for ACH payments to receive their funds
sooner.

Christy also shared the Amarillo Convention & Visitors Bureau logo, which needs to be included in
programs (if applicable) and reminded everyone that their website must include a link to our website.



ftem 6: Update: 24/25 Theme. Christy King presented a recap of the Legends themed events, by those
who participated in the Legends campaign and shared information about upcoming events. The Legends
theme campaign goes until April 30, 2024.

She announced that, based on responses from the survey, the 2024.25 theme will be Three Years of
Route 66. The 2024/25 theme will be the Silver Screen, 2025/26 will be Route 66 Revival and 2026/27
will be Route 66 Reimagined.

She went over the benefits of participating in the campaign, such as collaboration, cross promotion,
branding, marketing materials, attendee incentives and paid media campaign by the CVB. Another
survey will go out to see who plans to participate and in what way.

Item 7: Public Forum. There were no comments.
Item 8: General announcements from Committee members

Deana Craighead reported that the state parks art exhibit is still up at PPHM. This Thursday PPHM will
host An Evening With S.C. Gwynne and on Friday, they will kick off Coffee with a Curator.

Christmas events include Tidings of the Trees on November 16" and Christmas Open House on
December 2™,

Alissa Henderson reported that the Amarillo Opera’s next recital will be December 1* and they will do
caroling throughout December.

Amanda Jarnagin reported that AmoA’s Biennial exhibit is still up. They will have Artist Talk with
reception and talk by the artist of Critical Mass.

Sammy Carter introduced their Development Director, Yara Haddad. She reported that the next Chamber
Music concert is this Saturday as a salute to veterans and the next symphony performances are
November 17" and 18™. The symphony has added a Friday night performance to their Holiday Pops
concerts December 15t and 16™. Tickets are free for Veterans and additional tickets are 50% off (limit 4).

Ashley Jones gave an update on events at the Civic Center Complex such as WRCA and KLove’s Celebrate
Christmas Concert. Broadway performances will return in March and April.

Beth Duke distributed information on Center City’s Electric Light Parade on December 1* and shared
information on their Deck the Herd Wreath Contest. She also shared the Downtown Dining Guide.

She added that Hoof Prints is going strong, with the most recent installation last Thursday.

Jason Crespin reported that ALT’s upcoming performance is The Boys in the Band and ALT is again
partnering with the library for free tickets to library members.

Auditions for The Play That Goes Wrong will be held next week, and the Academy is in rehearsals for
Prancer.

Rachel Flores reported that Arts in the Sunset will host an open house on November 16", and artwork
for the WoWW Youth Art Show is on display.



Christy King reported on behalf of Kay Kennedy that it has been a record year for HPPT with eight artists
performing 16 concerts across Texas, Oklahoma and Kansas.

ltem 9: Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items. The next meeting date is
December 5, 2023. There is no meeting in January.

Item 10: Adjournment. There being no further business, Stephanie Bybee adjourned the meeting.
Respectfully submitted,
; ) ;',) _ <
WU{/UJ&Q] (_M/ﬂ/\/(.j\ﬁ _’)
Mary Ramirez
Executive Assistant



I
VISIT CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
A LD i AGENDA
ANl Uy CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

TEXAS

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2023, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda. Afl or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

1. Callto Order

2. Approval of Minutes from October 11, 2023

3. General Announcements

4. Update: ACVB Board

5. Update: Locl

6. Presentation: Round Up Best Practices

7. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is December 13, 2023

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




State of Texas
City of Amarillo
County of Potter MINUTES

On the 8™ day of November 2023, the Convention and Tourism Committee met at 8:30 am in the board
room of the Bivins Mansion, 1000 S. Polk.

Present were Beth Duke, Steven Stubblefield, Ashley Jones, Robert Ramirez, Al Patel, Margo Adams, Matt
Marrs, Daniella Ramos, Jamie Beckham, Andria Keelin, Gesika Silva, Stephanie McCormick, Kelsey Pratt,
Chloe Shelton, Chris Rodrigues, Daphen Adkins, Dora Meroney, Eric Miller, Chase Hess, Mary Bralley,
Sophia Britto

CVB staff present were Kashion Smith, Amy Tarr, Hope Stokes, Jackie Phommahaxay, Mary Ramirez
Item 1: Call to order. Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.

ltem 2: Approval of minutes from October 11, 2023. Motion was made by Beth Duke, seconded by Eric
Miller, and unanimously carried to approve the October minutes.

Item 3: General Announcements

Beth Duke distributed posters for Center City’s Electric Light Parade, the Deck the Herd Christmas Wreath
contest, and the Downtown Dining Guide. She reminded everyone of the Veteran’s Day Parade on
Saturday morning.

Eric Miller reported that since this year’s chuckwagon event was such a success, they plan to do it again
next year, on October 5, 2024.

Dora Meroney reported that Santa will be at Mimi’s Café on December 8t

Matt Marrs announced that the Western Horseman will open this Thursday. Tickets to their upcoming
concerts are on sale.

Ashley Jones reported that currently the WRCA Rodeo and trade show is at the Civic Center Complex.
The Farm & Ranch Show will be after Thanksgiving.

Jamie Beckham reported that the Amarillo Depot will have their grand opening on November 16" at the
Santa Fe Building and have a fundraiser planned for December 8" at the Amarillo Club.

Kashion Smith invited everyone to the Texas Music Friendly Designation event on Monday, the 13" at 4
pm at the Arts in the Sunset. She explained that this designation is important, that it allows us to use
statewide branding when promoting the arts and access to the state directory.

Mary Bralley reported that artwork for the WoWW Youth Art Show is on display at Arts in the Sunset and
includes works by students in Regions 16 and 17.

ltem 4: Update: ACVB Board. Kashion Smith reported that the policies are in place, with one remaining
policy expected to pass at their next meeting.



The jury met and allocated the arts marketing grants and those have been presented to the board.
Requirements are expected to be tightened for next year’s round.

Also at their meeting, Sherman Bass gave an update on the Greater Amarillo Film Commission. He has
promoted Amarillo at several film festivals in surrounding cities and made good contacts.

ltem 5: Update Locl. Hope Stokes reported that sign-ups are going well, but there are a few open spots
remaining for our hospitality and tourism partners.

ltem 6: Presentation: Round Up Best Practices. Kashion Smith reminded everyone that Round Up is the
Extranet portal that is used to communicate and send leads to hotels and attractions. Hotels receive
leads from Amy Tarr, and attractions/tourism partners receive communications from Christy King and
Stephanie Andrews.

Amy Tarr presented steps in the process of receiving leads from her, and how to respond to them. She
stressed the importance of responding even if your hotel is not bidding. This information is helpful for us
in tracking the economic impact and to know how to best assist these events in the future.

Hope Stokes then went through the steps for adding their listings in Round Up. It is important that they
submit their events so they can be included on our events calendar and social media.

ltem 7: Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items. The next meeting date is
December 13, 2023.

Item 8: Adjournment. There being no further business, motion to adjourn was made by Matt Marrs,
seconded by Al Patel.

Respectfully submitted,
.'If] »
I oun Qe 3

Mary Ramirez
Executive Assistant



1
VISIT - CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
' ' NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA

AMARILLO CVB COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

TEXAS

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 2023, AT 9:45 AM VIA ZOOM.

Please note: The Arts Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda. All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by slate law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

wark session or executive session.

1. Callto Order

2. Introductions

3. Public Forum

4. General Announcements from Committee Members

5. Quarterly Report
6. Feedback from Committee Members

7. Future Meeting Dates
Future meeting dates are: February 14, May 8, August 14

8. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.




State of Texas

City of Amarillo

County of Potter MINUTES

On the 8™ day of November 2023, the Communications Committee met at 9:45 am via Zoom.

Present were Tina Brohlin, Julianne Guy, Aaron Soto, Coco Duckworth, Savannah Tarbet, Tony Freeman
CVB staff present were Kashion Smith, Hope Stokes, Jackie Phommahaxay, Mary Ramirez

ftem 1: Call to order. Julianne Guy called the meeting to order.

Item 2: Introductions. Julianne welcomed everyone. Since there are several new members, she asked
that everyone introduce themselves.

I[tem 3; Public Forum. There were no comments.
Iltem 4: General Announcements from Committee Members

Tony Freeman asked if we still monitor the usage of our boots logo. Hope explained that we do still
monitor it. If it is being used correctly by a reputable business, we will allow it. If it is questionable, then
we request it be removed.

Kashion Smith announced that we will receive our Texas Music Friendly designation at a reception on
Monday, November 13" at 4 pm at Arts in the Sunset.

Item 5: Quarterly Reports. Hope Stokes shared reports from Madden Media.
Traveler Insights showed data on travel trends regarding travel plans and spending.

Visitation Analysis gave information on visitation trends to Amarillo, including hotel revenue and
occupancy, top out-of-state visitors, overnight visitation, and length of stay, and deplanement data.

Website Visitation reports through Google Analytics showed that organic searches were up, paid
searches were down year-over-year. Hope added that GA4 tracks data differently due to privacy policies.
She noted that we are also undergoing a website rebrand.

Media Performance showed great response to Guy Bell’s Route 66 ad on Spotify. Hope will ask Madden
Media to include benchmarks for better performance analysis in future reports.

Email Results Drip Performance showed delivery rate, open rate, click rate and CTOR were all well above
the benchmark rates. The unsubscribe rate was below benchmark. She added that though it went well,
we will not do it next year due to budget and other media buys.

What’s Next-Hope shared the Media Plan for the year. New things are Hopper, which is a trip planning
app, and Atmosphere TV, which is similar to Chive TV seen in public places. She added that we are the
first Texas city to participate in Atmosphere TV through Madden Media.

Hope also shared the mood board for our website, done by a local graphic artist.



[tem 6: Feedback from Committee Members. This item was not discussed.

ltem 7: Future Meeting Dates. Hope reminded everyone that meetings are held quarterly. Future
meeting dates are February 14, May 8, August 14, 2024

Item 8: Adjournment. There being no further business, Hope Stokes adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

,{J
Y\ Oy I

Mary Ramirez

Executive Assistant

R NNIND =



avarillo

Monthly Board Report

October 01, 2023 - October 31, 2023

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

November 9, 2023



Statement of Financial Position

Other Current Liabilities

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 2,203,388.06
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 0.00
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 27.13
Total Bank Accounts 2,203,415.19
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 2.36
Total Accounts Receivable 2.36
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 369.85
1210 Inventory 10,417.47
Total Other Current Assets 10,787.32
Total Current Assets 2,214,204.87
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1320 Computers -61.06
1330 Accumulated depreciation -763.93
Total 1300 Fixed Assets -824.99
Total Fixed Assets -824.99
TOTAL ASSETS $2,213,379.88
_—
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) 394,123.46
Total Accounts Payable 394,123.46
Credit Cards
2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 441.90
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card 18,392.10
Total 2300 Credit Card 18,834.00
Total Credit Cards 18,834.00



2200 Payrol! Liabilities

2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944)
2230 Retirement Benefits to Pay

2235 Retirement Loan
2240 Employee Benefits to Pay

2250 Other Payroll Liabilities
2255 AFLAC Accident
2260 AFLAC Cancer
2265 AFLAC Critical
2270 AFLAC Hospital

Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities

Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities
Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities

2500 Long Term Liabilities
2510 Vehicle Lease
Total 2500 Long Term Liabilities
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities

Equity
Opening balance equity
Retained Earnings
Net Revenue
Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Total

0.00
3,899.65
1,300.32

29.58

194.50
234.04
45.24
62.80
536.58
5,766.13
5,766.13
418,723.59

-619.68
-619.68
-619.68
418,103.91

2,317,950.67
-50,971.03
-471,703.67
1,795,275.97
$2,213,379.88



08'666've 08'666'v2

Buisiuanpy Aeioads 0119

29'18Y'61 992008} I8ELY' L suoneziuebiO/SMoys epel) 0809
00 00'sL ainelair 0909
€88€9'LL 00'992'¢ EE 266'85 0S'SZE'SL S{001 S3IeS 0509
09'6¥6 09 66 suopeziuebiQ |euoissajold 0£09
08le 0gle SsauIeMy AunwwoD 0209
egeer'z oL'sal 2 v8Y 82'0€8'L SHSIA 8)S/NVS 0109
L9'862'€2 19'262'62 sesusdx3y weiboid 0009
B2'€00'88 BZ'€00'98 sesuedxq |Buuosiod 0005 BIOL
08'529 08'529 uojsip/[eIueq sadojdws 0R9S
04'8vS'L 0L'8v5'1 Amiqesiq B a) eakojdw3 0195
895'G6€'9 86°G6€'9 UneaH sakoidw3 009S
0B oee 08'0€e S0UBMO||Y SUOIEUNWILLIOY Q0SS
92°296'01 97°296'01 juswisRY 00¥S
28 ELL cEELL uonesuadwod SISHOM 00ES
99°€/9'04 99'e£9'0} (1v6) sexe] [e1apad 0228
00000'S 00'000°S SBANUadU| 0L LS
91'Lty'es aL'Lpr'es safiep pue salejes 0015
000 sasuadx3 [auuosiad 0005
S3HNLIANIdX3
16'896 000 000 000 ¥o'L- 000 000 000 000 S8'69E 1140Hd SSOHD
yLovt 000 000 000 291 000 000 000 000 000 PIOS 8p00Y) J0 180D [BIOL
Yo' voL saa4 Buissasold p|og SpooY) J0 150D 029
(VA48 [7A=141 I'Bjay P(0S SPo0Y JO 1500 0EZ9
J70s Sa009 40 1500
SE6IS 000 000 000 0L'Sk1 000 000 000 000 59'69¢ 8nueAsy [ejoL
S8'692 58692 sedIuag
(71 4% aL'spl anuaaay Jonpoid Jo Sajeg
00°004 00°001 SBnueAsH 000 [F0L
00’001 00001 |ENPIAIPL] - SJUEIE) PUB SUONBUOQ 0E0Y
000 senuaiay 000v
ANN3A3IY
WIOL wspno | Bujopues Se[es [eAlse 99 8oy uo|ssjuwe) w4 SUOREJ|UNLIWOD suvy B v

sse|9 Aq AuAnoy Jo Juewelels



oriso'ol

000 oo

000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 0115001 8NUBAGH JBLHO [E10L

01°150'04 0L'150'01 awoou| Jsaselu| 00 Ly
3NNIA3H YIHI0

S¥'964'08p- SL2E2'e- 0L'EL8'92- 8Ly e yHs5'e- £8°102'~ 80'6£9'¢- €6'909°'001- 98°658'8.)- 10°62%'8E1- 3INNIAIH ONILYHIO 1IN
92'695'08Y 52°262'2 0L'€8°92 vieLy'ie 0L'vZSe £9°102'Y 80'689'E £6'909'001 986569, 1 96'86.'6E1 seinypuedx3 fejo]
000 000 asuadx3 pazuobajeoun
ESSLE" L} 62'08 £6°901 1€'812°}1 PEBLUOAQD SARBLS|U|WPY 000L €01
LE¥9L £6'904 8E'£89 @suadx3 @210 “9sIN 008.
LE868'L 1€ 868't sayddng 901)j0 004
21 69€ 21'69€¢ wawdinb3 80O 0092
2L 0L 2LL0L 212M1j0S SMIBNSILIWPY 00EL
LL'6L8'E LL'BLB'E sebByD 18410 0022 EI0L
1228’} 12esL'L abieyQ aoj1ag/5994 YuBE 052/
05'/21'2 05'/21'2 pEaYIang SO AAINOBXT OteL
000 sabieyd Jay10 0022
0e'9sL'e 62'05 10'90L'e S80[AIOS [BNYBAUCD 00 L [EI0L
LL°6€€ LL6EE wawdinb3 pejusy 0212
00'2.8 00'2.8 Sa0IAIBS 11 0912
00'00€'+ 00°00€"+ sBuipjing 1 pue" 1e1UaY Ov 1L
YEESY 62'08 SO'E0Y abejsod 0ztL
61162 61162 8 SUOEOUNILIOS g} 1L
000 $80AI9G [RNIDRAUOD Q0L L
000 pEayIaAQ SANENSIUIWPY 000/
S¥'961'18E sLeee'e 0L€28'92 YLeLy'ie 18'625'2 £8°102' 60'6E8'E 00°005'001 99'858'8L} 2 us'oy sesuadxy weibold 0009 EIOL
06'€ee’ 06°€28'L pund Aoy 0059
00'050'} 00050't uononpold Py 01EY
11'68E L1'68€ sjuag [epads 0629
10'906'L 10'906't BIEMOS 0929
00'529'€ 00 00E'+ 00°0¥6 00'S8E't sdiysIaquIB|l PUE SBNQ UOIBIO0SSY 0629
£57296'611 £5'296'641 Buisiuepy 0229
00'00S'00+ 0000500} SIURID) SUY 6129
00'05 0008 uoneonp3 0849
1£'908 G/'2EB ' 92y- SMOYS 18WNSU0Y 0519
98'v8Y'e 8€ 96 87'88E'2 s|leD seles 0219
V101 wspno | Bupieg 9%ES [eAlIse4 g9 emnoy uoBs{WWod w4 suogeaunNuILND wy Buispierpy UopBgS|UWPY



L9'E0L' LIS §L2e2'e-$ 0z'ele'92-$ vIeLy'ie-$ pLsiS'2-$ £0°102'%-$ 80°6E8'c-$ £6'909°001-$ 08658821 EZ'9E8'0EL-$ 3NN3A3Y 13N
8L26v'e 000 000 000 @00 00’0 00'0 000 000 8L26r'e 3NN3A3H H3HLO L3N
26'855' 000 [ o000 000 000 000 000 000 2E'88s' sainypuedx3 Jeyio [EI0L
66'vch 66'v28 asuedx3 uoneioaidaq Qov.L
EEEEL EEEEL 9SB27 9|OIUBA 051
P

S3YNLIANIdX3 YIHIO

TIOL wepno ), Buojnueg e9Es [BARSa4 99 6oy LOJSS|WwWoY wii4 SUORBD|UNWILGD Uy Buppeapy Lofeasjujpy



% $0°0 11'S66'L66- 86'9€£'866 18°89€ L140Hd SSOHH
%000 1ZX° 14" 000 178 14! PIog SpooY JO 10D [Blo]
vO' L Vo'l saa4 Buissedoid p|og SPOOY) 40 1800 0F29
0L°G¥I 000 0.6l [leldy plos SpooyY Jo 1s0] 0ECY
a710s Sao0v 40 1S0O
% G0°0 £0°6¥8',66- 85'79£'866 SG'G1S enueAey |ejo]
G8'69¢ G8'69¢ S90IAIBS
0L'Sv1 0761 anusAay Jonpoid Jo sajeg
000 000 sojeg as|pueydIsN 00SY
000 000 slueAd [ejoeds 001 Y IEI0L
000 000 lawasinquiey weiboid Oy
000 000 So(es 19x011 0ErY
000 000 $994 JOPUBA Qctt
00°0 000 sdiysiosuods 0 Lyy
sjuaag [e10ads 00V
% 100 85°792'866- 85'79€£'866 007001 senueAey 000¥ [E10L
00°ZIE 16Z- 00°LIE 16 seneseY 0907
00°00} 000 00°00}+ [ENPIAIpU] - SJUBID) pue suoieuod 0E0Y
85'/t0°L02- 8G°/¥0'L02 spund 1OH 010¥
sanuaAsy 000V
INNIAIY
1ebpng jo % jebpng 1en0 1ebpng [emoy
el

[enjoy “SA 1ebpng Yiuon 1se]



% 6E" 189 08'669'02 00°00€‘t 08'666'tC Buisiuenpy Ayeroads 0119

00°002- 00°002 suopejuasald 0609
% ¥6'2S £6°8LELL- 00°008°9€ Ly 18Y'6L suoneziueBio/smoys apell 0809
00°0Se - 00°0S2‘L Aydeibospip/Aydeiboloud 009
% ¥¥°0 00'G26'9 }- 00°000°Z 1L 00'G. aJnjeial] 0909
% GE'69 LL'OLE'PE- 0066 L L1 £8'8€9'// s|oo| sales 0509
000 000 MdI 0709
%61'G Ot 0SE‘Z1- 00'00€'81 09°'6¥6 suoneziuebiQ |euoissejoid 0€09
% G9'0 02'ele'v- 00°00E't 0822 ssauasemy Ayunwwod 0209
% G6°€2 86°669'/- 00°94L0L 29'zer'e SHSIA 8US/INV4 0109
19'€62'c2 19°€62'€2 sesuadx3 weiboid 0009
% 98°G6 S0'¥08'e- ££°208°16 82'€00'88 sesuedx3 [euuosied 0006 [E10L
% G995 | 08'622 00°00¥ 08'629 uoisin/[elueq eakojdw3 0£9G
% 86°LS 0/'62S 00610} 0L'8vS'} Aunqesiq g ey @9hojdw 0195
% 10°S9 Gl LEb'E- £E'EE8‘6 8G5°G6£'9 yieeH @akojdw3 009
% ¥6°G9 0Z'6k1- 00°0GE 08'0£2 9OUBMO||Y SUOHEDIUNWWOD 00SS
% 20'V9 L 9/°082'% 00°/89'9 9/°/96'01 Juswauney 00¥S
% 16°9G 81°98- 00'002 28°ELL uonesuadwo) SIaMIOM 00€S
00°002- 00002 Jswhodwaun [eiepad O0ves
00°009° |- 00°009‘} Jusw/hodweun a¥e1s 0£2S
% /V'ELE 99'€/9'G 00°000°G 99°€/9'01 (Ly6) sexe] [eiepad 0225
000 000 (pa1oIep) 21eIPBN 0125
% 00°00} 000 00°000°‘S 00°000°G SeAIUBdU| O} LG
% G2'S8 ¥8'0/0'6- 00'815°19 9L'/v¥'2s sebep pue selees 00+

soasuadx3 jsuuosiod 000G

S3HNLIAN3IdX3

1ebpng jo % 106png Jero 1e6png [enoy
[eloL



% 99°GL

% 6¥°96

% €£8'¢6

% 00°GE

% 15°¢8
% 1S°1E
% 2cv0l

% ¢8|

% 99°¢l

% /G0l
196png Jo %

[eloL

00°000°} -

999 |-
18'8¢-

Ly'3ey'ee-
06'€e8’}
00°0G6' }-
L1'68€
000
11°68€
00°029‘}-
00°00S‘c -
66°c0t-
00°088°/-
19'€G8'Y
00°00S'00+
00°000°s-
00°00/'2-
00°001-
69°€6%°¢-
00°000°2-
00'000'G }-
PLGLO' e
106png Jeno

00°000°} L

00°009
00'0¢c8

26'809°0Ly

00°000°'€
000

000

000
00°029°L
00°005°2}
00°0+E2
00'G0S" ki
26'801'GLL
000
00°000°8
00°0S.°2
0000}
00'000'v
00°000°Z
00°000°G |

00°00G'€2
Jebpng

1458514
61164

Sh'981'i8e
06'€28't
00050+
L1'68€

L1'68€

L0'906'}
00'629°¢
€5°296°6}}
00°00S°00+

00°0S

1E'90S

98'¥8Y'C
[enoy

894 1PNy 0E L.

abeisod 021/
Bunyg suonesjunwwod 0t L2
S8JIAI8S [enjoruo) 00 L.

PEBLIBAQ SAIRISIUIWPY 000/

sesuedx3 weibold 0009 [EI10L
pun4 AuAOY 0059

uononpoid pY 01€9
sjueAs [eveds 0629 [e10L

Joge Aeiodwo] 6629
sjuend |enads 0629
sBunesi "9sIN 0829

yoseasay 0/29

8Jemljos 09¢9
sdiysiaquiapy pue sen( UoREIDOSSY 0529

Buisiuespy 0229
S]JuBID) SUY G129

Juawdinb3 0619

uolesnp3 0819
swdojeasq Jnol 0919

SMOUS JBWNSUOD 0519
uoneuodsuel| Oy19

aoue)sIssy [eloueulq €19

Sired selesS 0219



66'¥c8 66'vc8 asuadx3 uonepsidaq 001/,
% L9 |6 19°99- 00°'008 €eeel 8sea7] 8I0IUSA 0S 1L
S3IYNLIANIdX3 H3HLO
% 20’102 01'1S0‘S 00°000'‘s 01°150'01 enueAey JeyiQ (ejo]
% 20" 102 01°150°g 00000 0L 1S0'0L awoou| 1seJsiu] 00 L
3NNIATH HIHLO
% 68'80 |- 8/'¥61'126- ££°866'0VY S¥°'961°'08Y- JNNIATYH DONILYHIdO L3N
% €298 66°008°9.- G2'99€°/SS 92'695'08Y sesnjipuedx3 [ejol
000 000 asuadx3g paziobajeoun
% 0L°0¢ Ly ylS'ey- 00°0S6'YS €5°SLELL peeyleAp eAjelisiulupyY 000 [eloL
% 01°8¢ 69°G56° - 00'02.‘C LEPIL asuadx3 8oI0 "OsIN 0082
% 99'6.€ LE'86E°L 00°00S LE868° | se||ddng 82140 00/
% 16'9€ 88°0€9- 00°000°tL cl'69e juawdinb3 8210 009/
% L¥'88 8¢'C6- 007008 cl’L0L 8Jemiog aAlledisiulwpy 00€L
% Sg'0e €2°082'S1- 000916} 116/8'€ seBreyd Jeyio 002, IeloL
leess't lgesstt abirey) sdInlag/sesd yueg 052/
% +L°00¢ 0G°290°t 00°090°L 0S/¢l'e peayianQ adljjO dAlNdLX3 Ovc/
00°000°9}- 00°000°91 saa4 [ebo7 0€2.
00°009- 00°009 abes|IIN 022,
00°00S" }- 00005t spuog pue soueINsu| 012,
sebiey) JaylO 002,
% e el 0L°€10‘Le- 00°0L.'0€ 0€'9S.'e SeJjAleg [enjorijuo) 001 [Bl0L
00°0S.°G}- 00°0S2'S1 S80IAIRS [euoISS8jold 081/
% 92°ELL 1/.°6¢ 00°'00€ LL'6EE juswdinb3 pajusy 0L1L
% 02°/8 00'8¢}- 00°000'} 00728 S90IMBS 1] 0912
% 00001 000 00°00€‘1 00°00€"} sbuipiing g pue [ejuay O 12
yebpng jo % 1ebBpng Jeno 1ebpng jenoy

[eloL



% S6°S01- 00°206'916- ¢ £e'861°6hv$ L9'E0L' L Lb-$ 3INN3IAZIY 13N

% L&'c0cC 87°262'v 007002'¥ 8/'26%'8 JNNIATH H3IHLO L3AN
% 6L¥61 ce8S. 00°008 2e'855't seinypuedx3 JeylO [e10]
166png J0 % yoBpng JeAo 196png [enoy

felol



9T EOE'ECI'ES PSL
68'815°97$ 09
SIETS'LTS 0
¥8'T0SY8L'ES S09
ST'ST9°955¢ O
6L'95T°LTTS LS
00'06Y VTS o]
EV'0ES'ITS 4
6T'PES'ISL'ES O
L6'8T8PTIS O
ST'E8P'80TTS O

anjeA uod3  SIYSIN Wooy |e10L

£98°S
ST

ST
89¢
[4:74
S9

oL

[
000t
ozt
0oy

3|doad

€20Z/80/TT - £202/¥0/TT
€202/20/21 - €20z/62/1T
£20T/0€/TT - €202/82/1T
€202/s2/T1 - €202/vT/TT
€202/92/11 - €202/¥2/T1
€20¢/61/1T - €202/8T/T1
€202/¥T/TT - €20T/€T/TT
£202/2T/T1 - €202/60/11T
€202/60/1T - €202/90/11T
€20T/ET/TT - €202/50/TT

saieq Sunssn

1noJ o||lieWY SI19pa3ad 3|138D BUSG|Y
BupasA seunsuyd €207

MOYS youey pue Wwied O||Uewy g0t

JusWeUINo Bulj3s3iM S[EUCIIEN S|puBYUEd £Z0T

Bupey [alieq Y$ed SeWIsLYD €207

JUSAT UNDID MDD

Bunaaly uaBy VdA lied (HIN) YADS

3sanbay yo0)g Asauno) - oapoy youey diysuorduleys pUOM YIST YIUM
33UaJ9)u0) £20T 353ND do1d

AJUQ SWooY Jels - 0apoy Yyouey diysuoiduleyd PUOA YIST YIUM
swen Sunas

5J9paad sped euaqly
s1npold (BwWiuy |eqo|9

271 dnoJs 8y3al

BuljIsaIm VSN sexa )

Aujoey [auieg 19D

S3SSBUYIM YRAOYS[

Auedwo) a3uBJNSU| 3|IGOWOINY [ENINIA WieH 31BIS
uopelossy Aogmo?d yauey Supom

3sany doud

uonIEI30sSY Aogmo) youey Supjiom

UnoY

(o1} |e30L
ssjes Bunsain
so|jes Bunnasy
sajes Junaalp

sa|es sHods
sa|es sHods
sajes Bunssy
s9|es Bunasip
sajes suods
s3es 3uneaN
sa|es spods
dnolip

€20¢/T€/TT-€20Z/10/TT :28uey 21eQ

s15IsSy puUe speaT ajulyag



€6'YET'YS9'SS 95 0€T's (ot) |e30L

6T'PES'ISL'ES 0 000 €202/2T/T1 - €202/60/11 153nbay 320|g AS31N0) - 03poyY Youey diysuoidwieyd PLUOM YIZZ YIUM uoi3e1D0ssY A0qMOD YIURY BUNIOM sa|es syods
L6'8T8'YTTS O ozt €202/60/TT - €20Z/90/11T 2IUIYUO) €20 I58ND doJ) 1sanp dou) sa|es Sunean
ST'E8Y'BOT'TS O ooy £C0Z/ET/TT - €202/S0/TT AjuO swooy jeis - 03apoy Youey diysuoidweyd plIOM YISZ VOUM uot1e)d0ssy Aogmo) youey Suiiom sa|es sjiods
15'20L'0L$ 0 00T £202/62/01 - £202/L2/01 €20 ||2q95eq-|MOH udamojjeH uoljepuno spods YINoA 3|pueyued Sexa) s3|eg suods
T8 T9T'LTS 0s Y4 £202/62/01 - £202/LZ/01 a.1e4 pOOMUO110) SJUaA3 wopuey sajes Sunaay
86'T66°0ES ST oY £€202/6T/0T - €202/12/0T 183139y JeaA-pIAl |euolieN 7 pY uoileJapa4 SulsiIaApY uelIBWY s3|es uiesin
00'06V'VTS 0 oL €20¢/¢z/0T - £202/12/01 JUBA3 NDAD MDD S3SS3UIM Yeroyar sa|es BuadIN
PE'T8L'E6TS  SLT 00z £202/62/0T - £202/61/0T S|eutd PO ¥d1SN €202 UOI1eI20sSY BuluLad Wed) $a1els pajun sajes suods
LE'ETE'99S (144 SL £202/61/01 - €£202/91/0T Aeq Asanoday st Aeq Aaa3 JuawaBeuy AdUSSI3UIT JO UOISIAIQ SEXDL sajes Sueay
TrLr8'08TS 0 001 €207/¥1/01 - €202/30/01 sdiysuoidwey?) pHom Ja(BueIm YSIND £20Z uol3e(20ssY uilooys pajunow Aogmo) s9|es suods

anjeAa uody  sySIN wooy |ejo)  djdoad saleq Junesy swep Sunespy N0y dnoJsn

£202/60/TT-£202/10/0T :98uey 3leq

padiAIas sdnoto



103 spiq so310d
paniwgns Apesi|e aaey am yoiym
£70Z 40 9207 10} PRJ3PISUOI  |eus3jU|/adu
3Q ||135 [|IM S\ "S10A B 01
UMOP SWed }l pue OjjueWY YIM  9i3J31d/210A
Addey Asan asam A3y) ‘us|iwoIN
03 350( 9 *UOISIoBP JNIIYIP AIA pieogd 00'C6v'TOVS SS2'T ore szoz/vlv [05Z£] 520 3douasajuo] Ajajes dljgnd sexal VN3N SEX3| pue 0DdV Sexai
9]ON 1507 UOSEaYy Is07  1Pedwi|dlWoucd]  SIYSIN WOooY 311y wooy  d1eq Hels Juiesy swep peal awenN uoneziuedio
|le1aQ ssauisng 1507

0 000$ suoseay a|diynIN
T 00'Z6V'Z0rS SI11|0d |BUJIU|/20UBID)D.d/910A pieog
3UNoY 1507 pedw| dwouod3 uoseay 1507

uoday ssauisng 3507 :uoday



pes

pea

pea

pea

peay

00°0%

o1

0T

ST

sajes bunsap

00'0%

113

ot

S6

sa|es bunaspw

0E'E6E'VT6$
00€

08¢

0002

s9|eg syods

9/°'v89'65%
00T
0s
ott
sa|eg syodg

00'0%
0s
0s

0SsT
sajes bunasy

213
19duepually
swooy yead
S3yBIN wooy
:dnoun

213
iasuepuanly
ISWooY jead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnouap

013
iaouepualy
ISWOooY yead
S3IYBIN wooy
idnoagy

213
19duepudnly
ISWooy yead
1sjybIN wooy
:dnoan

D13
19oUBpUIlY
iswooy yead
:SIYBIN wooy
:dnoun

uolunay Ajlwed $20¢ 8z - L2

s,A1ied Buippam /uolunay Apwey Inc

3VUBIBJU0D $ZOZ POD Bulalg @y3 Jo yainyd TT-6T

poD Buiar ay3 jo ysanyd ung

Mmoys diysuoldweyd pUom 3SI0H Yduey ANBESISA $20T €T - ST
UO0lJRIDOSS Y 3SJOH JIJIBNY Ueddwy ung

eluewaPdld v-T

suadweusnol Aajuang qad

aval €202 bT-TT

4AD ojjiiewy aqg

sajes m.w._on_m W:w_mm Bbunasp
9zZ0Z/TE/TT - €20T/10/11

spea’ mu‘_onw .ww:mw_mw Bunsapy Buipuad

spea s140ds g sajes buas|y buipuad

LRIVIAV



buipuad

Buipuad

pea

Buipuag

Buipuad

Bulpuad

S1°299'£8v$
009
0st
0S¢z

sajes bupssi

00'0%

00P

0

(]

s9|es suods

S8°608'1LT$
9L
91T
8ce
sa|es syods

00'0%

()4

oc

08

s3jes bunaspy

00'0%

0SE

Ss

5SS

so|es syodg

00°0%

0s¢g

0

0

sajes Bupnassp

213
130UBRpUaINY
ISWooy jedd
:SIY6IN wooy
:dnosn

D13
:3duepuUan Y
ISWooy jead
1SIYBIN wooy
:dnoup

213
:ajuepudany
SWooy yead
:sjyBIN wooy
:dnouan

D13
1@duepuanly
iSwooy }ead
1s3y6GIN wooy
:dnoan

D13
133uepuUanlY
:Swooy yead
1S3YBIN wooy
:dnoap

213
:3duUepuaNY
iSWooy yead
1S3yBIN wooy
:dnoap

JUBA3 PISIQ ~UolIadwod noqoy @1SYI4 SZ0¢C
SVYXIL NI ®1SHId

AlUQ SWoOY jje3S - 09p0Y Youey diysuoldweyd PUOM UWIEZ YIUM
uoijepossy Aogmo) yauey Bunjdom

a1sse[d 440 diL ¥DDzd #20T
Z UOISIAIQ UO}RIDOSS Y SIDUOISS|W W) IDUIIIJU)

uolunay auioquly 1sT0S /2-8 vToT
auloqily ISTOS /Z2-6

Auming sexal 1saM £20Z
Ajuning sexa) 1S9 M

NQOD-VYWV $20C
NOD-VHV

OE - LT
e

87 - OT
AON

€ AON - TE 190

9-T
1”0

8T -L
bny

-2
6ny



Buipuad

pea

Buipusag

pes

pea

Bulpuad

00'0%
00t
0

0
sa|es syods

00°0%

0s€

0s¢g

016

sa|es bunasp

00°0%

00T

0s

STt

s3|es syods

2 152'00C$
0ST
0ST
0sg

sajes bunasw

0L°€b6'€8T$
00T
OoTT

(444
s9|es bupnsapw

00°0%

S4T

SLT

SLT

s3|es spods

213
:3Juepuany
iSwooy yead
1sjyBIN wooy
:dnouin

D13
1asuepuany
1Swooy yead
:SybIN wooy
:dnoag

D13
i3duepuany
iSWo0Y Head
1S3y6IN wooy
:dnoup

I3
13JuepuINY
1SWooY Head
:sIyBIN wooy
:dnoun

B £
19duepuaily
:Swooy yead
1Sy6IN wooy
:dnoap

D13
ieduepuUaNY
ISWooy yead
SYBIN wooy
:dnoiny

AlUO SWOO0Y JJBIS - 09p0Y Youey diysuoldweyd pHOM YIOE YOUM
uonjepossy Aogmo) youey Guijiom

91Mm1IsuUl sjooyds Gulysunold I1SOV
IS0V

N2> woog YHOJ §20¢
UOI}RIDOSS Y 9SJOH Jajsend ajpueyued

BupaaW POOYIaLI0Ig By e BURSSIW SPIM B3IV ST0T
ISLIUD JO Yyounyy

UORUBAUOD 21215 UOIIBIDOSSY ,SI31I1BD) 121397 |RINY SBXDL 9Z0Z 40 §20T
UOIIRIDOSS Y SJalIIe) 19)127 [RINY SeX3L

diysuoidwey) a1R1S 03IX3| MIN pue sexal ¥Y11S §202
uoneossy bujquny pue aujjodwedy 3samyinos

LT -6
AON

1€- L2
o

82 - 92
dasg

LT - v
inc

8T - bT
ung

ET-11
Jdy



peal

pea

Buipuad

pes

peaq

pes

9z'ze0'LTLS
08¢

08¢

ZIET

so|es bunasy

00°26%'20%$
ovEe

ove

SS¢CT

s9|es bunasw

£1'6v¥'56v$
009
0s¢

0sz
s3)jes bunasw

00°'0%

1]o)4

002

0€ES

so|es Bunasp

18°S19'0¥C$
00¢

002

009

s3|es bupnssp

LS°C6T'91TS
[VARS
01T
082

sajes bunsap

I3
19duepuainly
ISwooy yead
:SIybBIN wooy
dnoag

D13
:22uepusany
Swooy yead
1S3ybIN wooy
:dnoan

313
13duepUIY
1SwWooy yesd
SIYBIN wooy
:dnoip

Bo) £
19duepuany
ISWooy Head
:SyBIN wooy
:dnoJg

D13
:aduepuany
iSWooy yead
1S3YyBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
'aduepually
iswooy yead
:S3YBIN wooy
:dnoag

90UBI5U0D Jeay [BI01dPBY YSIWY
(VSW V) UO11R|D0SS Y 3JUBIDS JEdW UedlRW Y

970z 20UBiaju0) A194BS DIqNd SBXIL
VNN Sexa) pue 0DdVY Sexal

1UBA3 PUISIQ -uonledwo) 23040y @LSHIA 920T
SVYX3AL NI ®LSYUId

Bujjaan |BNUUY 9Z0Z SUOHRID0SSY |RI0ISIH 31R1S SBX3L
UOI3BI0SS Y |BDLIOISIH 91R1S SeXal

gz0Z 9duaJ3juo) s1addols SWND JUSPMS [ENUUY YI0E
si1addois awid) sexal

1anbueg spiemy 3y WNIsodwWwAS |EJIUYID | BILB WY Jo gn|D olpey 8yl
eJLIBW Y JO gN[D o1pey 3yl

ST-61
ung

ST - 0T
idy

6T -9T
1ew

L-v
Jep

ST-¢¢
qod

€C-0¢
AON



TTEET' bIv$

Buipuad LL1
8T

SLG

sajes spods

00°0%

Burpuad oot
0

0

sa|es syodg

€6'TEQ'EEES

peaq 00g
00€

0s8

sajes bunasp

0V €£6'6L2%

Bulpuad 00€
S

Y44

sajes bunasy

D13
HERITL-TTEN Y R
iswooy yead
1sjyBIN Wwooy
:dnoup

D13
190UepUINY
1Su00y yead
1Sy6IN wooy
:dnoso

D13
:3dURpUAIY
iswooy yead
:s3YBIN wooy
:dnoup

D13
:aduepuanly
1SWooy Nead
1S3yBIN wooy
:dnoip

6£°0£2'€€0'S$  :DIF jJo wns

9207 1I1RGA3]|OA S,U3UIOM YYDIN
uopjeI20ss Y 21121yl v 3153|037 |eudiieN

AluQ swooy jje1s - 09poy Youey diysuoidwey) pUOM ISTE VIOUM
uoneossy Aogmo) yosuey Gupjiomm

9707 3duaiajuo) s1addois swuDd |enuuy Yizg
s19ddols 2wi) sexa)

SBX8l JO qn|D |3Uud) dpueyued S20TC
qnj) |2UUa)| UBdIJAW Y Y] JO gN|D |2Uua)| djpueyued

S-€
saq

91 -8
AON

vI-11
10

€T-8
das



Presented to

WIS
AMARILLO

QUARTERLY BUSINESS REVIEW Q4 /# NOV 2023




TABLE OF

CONTENTS

We'rRE REATY TO &O!

m )

@Mww TRAVELER INSIGHTS mw
@@ VISITATION ANALYSIS m

mnl_._@ WEBSITE VISITATION
mm MEDIA PERFORMANCE

EMAIL
RESULTS

WHAT'S
NEXT



Leid
nER I %
i !
LA

TRAVELER INSIGHTS




Madden | Traveler Insights

) TRAVEL TRENDS - NATIONAL

Booking Growth Declines Sharply as Heatwave Begins AIRDNA

U.S. Change in Demand (Nights) & Nights Booked vs the Same Month in 2021/ 2022

m Demand (Nights) ® Booked Nights

Source: AirDNA

K¢ MADDEN | 4



Madden | Traveler Insights

) TRAVEL TRENDS - NATIONAL

When Is Your Next Trip? Lengwoods

| currently do not have any trips planned i

Within the next month
In 1-2 months

In 3-5 months

In 6 or more months

0 10 20 30

@ September 13,2023 ® March 1, 2023

Mgl MADDEN | 5



Madden | Traveler Insights

) TRAVEL TRENDS - NATIONAL

rezm,_\ko_oa. s

Indicated that Inflation Would Greatly Impact their Decision to Travel
in the Next Six Months

60

40

20

1/4 21 3/1 3/29 4/26 5/24 6/21 7/19 8/16 9/13

Mgl MADDEN | 6



Madden | Traveler insights

) TRAVEL TRENDS - NATIONAL

r@,:m,\ko_om
IMPACT ON TRAVEL PLANS
Compared to last year, how much do you plan to spend on travel this
holiday season?
More spending
About the same amount of spending
Less spending 12% WM.H“WM,N_ .uh"i
plans 11/26/22

0 10 20 30 40 50 60

ESeptember 13,2023 ® November 28, 2022

W MADDEN | 7



VISITATION ANALYSIS




Madden | Visitation Trends

VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

HOTEL REVENUE
2023 VS 2022

Trends of decreasing revenue persist as the Fall season began.
Further solidifying the challenge that 2023 brings when following the record year of 2022.

| Year to Date M 1 year ago = Variance

$20M 8%

$10M 4%
$0 0%
-$10M -4%
-$20M -8%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2023

g MADDEN | o



Madden | Visitation Trends

VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

HOTEL OCCUPANCY

2023 VS 2022

The transition from Summer to Fall has seen hotel occupancy trend downward, with September producing a 60% OR compared to 63% in
2022.

B Year to Date 1 year ago = Variance
100% 8%
719 74% 70% 70%
. mba\a._ 64% 63% oo
54% 51% 54%
50% 4%
@D
<
& 2
g 9
5 0% 0%
w. >
9 2
o
-50% -4%
-100% -8%
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep
2023

R MADDEN | 10



Madden | Visitation Trends

> VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

JANUARY - AUGUST 2023 VS 2022
Top Out of State Visitors

W 2022 = 2023

— Florida, California, Mississippi,

L ] | 0% Tennessee, Georgia, and Missouri
e —— 7 are occupying greater visitation

O ———— e —| 8% share in 2023 compared to 2022.

s S ¢ -
I 4% —y  Oklahoma, Louisiana, and Arkansas
I S remain to be consistent drivers of

visitation YoY.



Madden | Visitation Trends

> VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

ANNUAL OVERNIGHT VISITATION
Overnight Visitor-%, by Month & Year

Avg. LOS Overnight-% Sample Size
2.5 85% 460K
Jan - Aug '23 vs '22 Jan - Aug ‘23 vs '22 Jan - Aug '23 vs '22
~-21% ~-4% 2137%
2022 ke So far in 2023, major KPIs of
overnight visitors and length of stay
oo seem to be underperforming
e = 1y e . - . L oo compared to 2022.

co =t _ _ " However, when we look at the

e | | _ sample size change, we are

| | | _ observing a growth of 137% in the
0% fle) m _ unique cell phones within the

e _ | Amarillo region.
= | | When visitation increases, it is

I _ expected that engagement metrics

m 7 _ _ may see a fluctuation.
20% _ i Overall, visitation is increasing and

“ _ _ _ this is a good thing!

I

S t_.cmi ?c:.;; . March . Apnil May E:r July August

R¢ MADDEN | 12



Madden | Visitation Trends

> VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

LENGTH OF STAY

Top 10 Metros, Jan - May 2023 vs. 2022

= 2022 2023
5.0 5.0
43 _
43 43 s
5 41
4.0
35
34
3.0 3.1
30 e 28 = 2.8
| == 26
| “ :
% | 20 20
| g _ :
20 1.8 17 " _ .
) ; _ - _
0.0 - . ! i '
Fa s o & & PN S & S &
£ $ & & s F < & & & &
& S 3 g K § <& g & S &
iy O~ Ly
& <€ N4 B £ & Q & < i
> £ & & &
Q /W‘d ..OaU Cy ~
S $

Mg MADDEN

13



Madden | Visitation Trends

> VISITATION TRENDS - AMARILLO

DEPLANEMENTS

B Year to Date 1 year ago = Variance

40K i 30%

30k 20% Deplanements continue to

increase YoY
Q1 saw the greatest YoY growth,

2o [ i o while we've seen that Q2 and Q3

are approaching consistent
levels when comparing 2023
versus 2022.

10K | 0%

%__ |

“10%

Jan Feb
2023

R¢ MADDEN | 14



Madden | Traveler Insights

) TRAVEL TRENDS - NATIONAL

Occupancy Dips Below 2019 Levels in August AIRDNA

U.S. Short-Term Rental Occupancy (2019 - 2023)

==2019 ==2020 =—2021 ==2022 —2023
80%

70%
60%
50%
40%

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

Source: AIrDNA

Rt MADDEN | 32



WEBSITE VISITATION




Madden | Website Visitation

Organic Search Up, Paid Search Down YoY

v Qooo —lm >z>—l<|—|— nm -> When assessing Jan 1 - Sep 30 2023 Vs 2022,

we see that Organic Search is up across
users (20%) and Engaged Sessions (27%).
> On the other hand, we observe that Paid
Search efforts have seen a slight decline

; YoY.
Page Engagement Conversions up QoQ
. .. . Il - + < U Sessi En ed
=  Site engagement (visited 3+ pages) was stronger in Q3 compared to  Session SRSl A s Fre
O.N £ SHOW ALL Rows
’ N . . 563,327 669,112 316,433
-  Travel Guide Requests were fairly consistent across both quarters, v 305037 vs 260911 vs 231,248
seeing a slight decrease of 4% from Q3 to Q2. Tras e TS
1 Pald Other
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023 164,947 195,965 61,499
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022 14 16 10
et name .  Conversins rotalusers . i = AP PRy
...... 2 Organic Search
0 SHOW ALL ROWS Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023 159.483 203,118 147,556
47,739.00 25,550 Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022 132,661 160,719 116,411
vs. 17,141.00 vs 12,188 % change 20 22% 26.38% 26 75%
t178.51% t 109.63% & Nt
1 mim_visited 3 pagas Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023 137.722 146,897 34,961
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022 43,729 50,902 22825
Jul 1 - Sep 30, 2023 16,359.00 15497
% change 214.94% 188 59% 53.17%
Apr 1 - Jun 30, 2023 11,824.00 11,126 4 f Paid search
Jan 1 - Sap 30, 2023 56,887 68,719 48,173
% change 38.35% 39.29%
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022 75329 95,292 73301
% change -24 48% -27 89% -34 28%
5 WRelerral
Jan 1 - Sap 30, 2023 15,217 18,787 14,430
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022 22,781 26,882 10,852
% change -33 2% -3011% 32.97%

R MADDEN | 16



Madden | Website Visitation

) GOOGLE ANALYTICS

Top 10 Webpages, Jan - Sep 2023

9

10

Landing page +

/events/route-66
(not set)

/things-to-do

/texas-outdoor-musical

/panhandle-plains-museum

/things-to-do/9-most-unique-things-
you-can-do-in-amarillo

/alt
/things-to-do/route-66

/cowgirls-and-cowboys-in-the-west

J Sessions

644,037
100% of total

61,702
57,253
50,083
35,345
27,609
26,655
20,878
18,338
17,039

16,884

537,571
100% of total

51,676
49,773
46,220
32,651
23,514
23,498
18,910
16,211
14,280

14,746

New users

534,743
100% of total

50,889

392
44,971
31,471
23,245
23,205
18,010
16,101
13,295

14,715

Average engagement

Om 32s
Avg 0%

Om 20s
Om 04s
1m 02s
Tm112s
Om 06s
Om O1s
1m 14s
Om 01s
Om 21s

Om 04s

Conversions

Alt events ~

352,057.00
100% of total

2,171.00
55,888.00
27.369.00
76,773.00

6,780.00
10,649.00
12,344.00
10,461.00

3,078.00

6,089.00

W MADDEN | 17



Madden | Website Visitation

) GOOGLE ANALYTICS

Top 10 Cities (1-3) YOY

City ~ +
A
& SHOW ALL ROWS

1 (notset)
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

2 Dallas
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

3 Amarillo
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022

% change

¥ Users

112,988
22,880

393.83%

56,183
37,363

50.37%

34,101
24,803

37.49%

New users Engaged
sessions

109,911 18,893
21,426 14,046
412.98% 34.51%
52,510 37,886
33,972 28,834
54.57% 31.39%
32,007 28,629
23,268 21,245
37.56% 34.76%

Engagement

rate

16.13%
53.9%

-70.07%

57.38%
63.15%

-9.13%

62.46%
64.88%

-3.74%

Engaged

sessions per

user

0.61

-72.76%

0.67

0.77

-12.62%

0.84

0.86

-1.99%

Average

engagement

time

Om11s
Om 55s

-79.08%

0m 40s
Om 58s

-31.32%

1m 04s
1m 03s

1.26%

Event count

Allevents

429,981
133,125

222.99%

303,049
232,208

30.51%

252,360
179,279

40.76%

Conversions

All events ~

21,866.00
8,483.00

157.76%

37,151.00
18,595.00

99.79%

30,163.00
12,015.00

151.04%

W@ MADDEN | 18



Madden | Website Visitation

> GOOGLE ANALYTICS

Top 10 Cities (4-7) YOY

City ~
A
C SHOW ALL ROWS

4  Houston
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

5 Austin
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

6  Coffeyville
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

7  Lubbock
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022

% change

+ & Users

21,860
11,721

86.5%

16,677
13,001

28.27%

13,737
360

3,715.83%

9,220
3,308

178.72%

New users

21,428
11,005

94.71%

15,982
11,979

33.42%

13,736
356

3,758.43%

8,716
3,133

178.2%

Engaged

10,764
7.075

52.14%

10,847
10,153

6.84%

47
65

-27.69%

5,720
2,938

94.69%

Engagement

41.16%

50.9%

-19.14%

$2.44%

65.39%

-19.81%

0.35%

18.11%

-98.09%

51.71%

73.49%

-29.63%

0.49

0.60

-18.42%

0.65

0.78

-16.71%

<0.01

0.18

-98.11%

0.62

0.89

-30.15%

Om 18s

Om 47s

-60.51%

Om 36s

0m 59s

-37.55%

Om 00s

Oom 11s

-98.82%

Om 38s

1m17s

-50.08%

Event count
All events ~

97,445
66,654

46.2%

89,935
83,612

7.56%

41,537
1,544

2,590.22%

50,328
25,527

97.16%

All events ~

10,340.00
3,749.00

175.81%

9,708.00
4,267.00

127.51%

47.00
79.00

-40.51%

5,550.00
1,931.00
187.42%

R¢ MADDEN | 10



Madden | Website Visitation

GOOGLE ANALYTICS

Top 10 Cities (8-10) YOY

City ~

{ SHOW ALL ROWS

8  Oklahoma City
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

9  San Antonio
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022
% change

10 Denver
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2023
Jan 1 - Sep 30, 2022

% change

+ ¥ Users New users Engaged
sessions

8,524 8,373 4,815
3,887 3,651 3,218
119.3% 129.33% 49.63%
8,038 7,963 4,112
5,683 5,247 4,390
41.44% 51.76% -6.33%
6,786 6,558 3,948
3,499 3,250 2,348
93.94% 101.78% 68.14%

Engagement

48.95%
67.66%

-27.66%

44.12%
64.35%

-31.45%

49.06%
58.64%

-16.34%

Engaged

0.83

-31.77%

0.51
0.77

-33.78%

0.58
0.67

-13.3%

Om 30s

1m12s

-57.49%

0m 22s

Om 55s

-59.56%

Om 31s

1m 04s

-51.3%

m<n_..=. count
All events ~

42,743
25,855

65.32%

37,301
34,379

8.5%

33,859
22,190

52.59%

Conversions
All events =

4,988.00
1,788.00

178.97%

4,156.00
1,695.00

145.19%

4,244.00
1,084.00

291.51%

R MADDEN | 20



JONVYINHO4d3d VIAdWN




Madden | Media Performance

[ @3 DIGITAL PERFORMANCE

112,895

Out-of-State Impressions

48,202

In-State Impressions

10,773

Out-of-State Clicks

7,291

In-State Clicks

16%
CTR

00:01:44

Avg. Session Duration

1.85

Avg. Pages per Session

915,136

Out-of-State Impressions

241,954

In-State Impressions

2,816

Qut-of-State Clicks

5329
In-State Clicks

.70%
CTR

16%
Engagement Rate in GA4

841

Conversions

94,855

OQut-of-State Impressions

386,915

In-State Impressions

469,689

Video Views

513

Avg watch time per user

267

Paid Followers

3,578,093

IMPRESSIONS

1,122,340

Impressions

369,438
Reach

1,207
Clicks

96.23%

Ad completion rate

DOOH w RM

655,796

Impressions

335
Clicks

.051%
CTR



Madden | Media Performance

v TOP PERFORMERS

@ Things to Do Visit Amerillo X

.
Sponsored @ .

Saddle up and experience Amarillo! Located just
a day trip away from Dallas, Lubbock, and
Oklahoma City, the heart of the Texas
Panhandle Plains Is full of amazing things to
see and do set on stunning landscapes.

Palo Duro Canyon in Texas | Find the Top
Things to Do | Visit Amarillo
[Ad) visitamarillo.com/plan-your/trip

From ouldoor fun in wide open spaces lo unique
attractions, find things to do in Amarillo. Explore a
wide variety of great things to do and see in Amarillo
and start planning a lrip.

Top Things to Do

Kid Friendly Things to Do

Get a Free Visitors Guide

About Amarillo, Texas

Ad Status Clicks v CTR v

10,160 25.53%

Impressions

® Enabled Eligible 39,790

viaitamarillo.com
Amarillo Is Where the Old
West Meets New West!

Leamn more

Yy Lke

() Comment

¢ Share

oy

|MPRESSIONS

Visit Amarillo
Sponsored @

wes x

There's something for everyone in Amarillo!
Nature lovers will enjoy the stunning beauty of
Palo Duro Canyon, whife art ..See more

avarilllo;

TEXAR

visitamarillo.com

Check Out Amarillo's Old Learn more
West Itinerary
6 Lke (D comment £ Share

0%, (10

MPTZESSIONS

ot

gl

ICKS



[ DIGITAL BRAND EXPOSURE

FY 2022-2023

ﬂox Increase in website sessions

® 422,299+ to 754,603+

m AY Increase in website users
L. O ¢ 344452+10 634,218+

Market
Dallas
Houston

| Austin

| Lubbock

| Oklahoma City

San Antonio

2022/2023

68,201

23735

19.247

10,566

| 9.439

8,681

297 7%

58%

2021/2022
39.579
12,599
14,327
3586

4,263

6,003

Increase in website conversions
e 135,491+ to 538,861+

Increase in engaged sessions
L 257141+ 10 407,426+

% Change
72%

88%

34%

195%

121%

45%



Madden | Media Performance

V MEDIA PERFORMANCE SUMMARY

Getting More from Meta

After creating the custom conversion for 30-sec time on page, the
avg engagement in GA4 increased by 143% and avg engagement
time per session increased by 240%! Moving forward, we will want to
focus on these conversion based campaigns to drive better user
engagement while balancing out our awareness tactics

Top 10% HHI drove the most amount of clicks & conversions

“Step into the Real Texas” proved to be a much stronger
slogan compared to “Where Old West Meets New West" as
evidenced by a massively higher CTR & overall engagement
rate.

SEM traffic had a 32% higher avg engagement time per
session & a 29% higher session duration compared to
organic traffic

Users from Lubbock increased by over 15% this period &
users from Austin had a 21% increase in conversions




EMAIL RESULTS




Madden | Email Results
08/01/23 through 10/31/23

> DRIP PERFORMANCE TOTAL SENDS

2,001

Benchmark: 86.00% Benchmark: 20.44% Benchmark: 2.25% Benchmark: 8.70% Benchmark: 1.19%

99.80% 43.82% 4.76% 10.86% 1.14%
DELIVERY RATE OPEN RATE CLICK RATE CTOR UNSUB RATE

Opens and clicks over time

@ opens @ Clicks Dellvered

Y e\

Jul 3L 2023 Aup7,2023 hap 1A, 2023 Aup th 2042 Au 28 2023 Sup 4. 2024 Sep 1l 2023 Svp 18,2023 Svp 28,2023 0u1 2, 2023

Insights
e Solid retention and performance throughout each drip sequence
e Initial emails in each drip reach 50-65% OR and 10-15% CTR
e Not seeing linear decay in engagement for outdoor and dining drips
o  Consider reordering emails 2 and 3 next year to maximize engagement
o Increase focus on lead gen in FY24

™ Bl e e lib ¢ = T R 1 T SN T o IO T

el vt T a e t S o s W O 0 1







Madden | Media Performance

> MEDIA PLAN

avarillo

LEISURE
PLATFORM & MARKET TOTAL BUDGET
Google SEM& RLSA $30,000.00
$30,000 00
Google - Responsive Display $30,000.00
Out-of-state §20.000 00
In-state $10,000.00
Google Video (YouTube) $7,668.00
In-State & Out-of-State Markets (Remarketng) 57,688 00
META $41,000.15
Out-of-State Markets (Prospectng| §22,000 00
Out-of-State Markets (Remarketng| $12,000 00
In-State Markets |Prospecting) §17.000 00
in-State Markets |Remarcetng| $7.000 00
Hopper $15,000.00
$15,000.00
Amosphere TV $5,000.00
§5,000.00
Misc Print/Digital $51,531.85
Natonal Geographic Travelier $12.500.00
Texas State Travel Guide §17.406 85
TourTesas com $4,500 00
Brand USA $10.925.00
AAA Explorer Texas $6,200.00

ocT

FALL

FALL

GENERAL AWARENESS

SKIING

SKIING

OUTDOORS

SEM

Display
SPRING SUMMER

Video
ROUTE 66 FESTIVAL

Paid Social
SPRING SUMMER

Atmosphere TV

Misc Print/Digital

ARTS

ARTS

ARTS

$180,200.00

R MADDEN | 29



